

Great Dunham Amenities Committee

Minutes of Meeting held on Monday 6th November 2017

Present

Mike Upton, Maureen Boles, Caroline Bell, Allen Wakeling, Roger Woolford, Pam Pooley, Duncan Hector

Apologies

Jan Emmerson, Madeleine Farbrother

Not present

Paul Gorham

Minutes of last meeting

It was agreed that the Minutes were a true record of the last meeting

Matters arising

Play equipment installed and in use Congratulations were given to the team of Madeleine, Allen and Brenda who raised the money.

Correspondence

None

Accidents Report

None

Admission to Quiz Night

Currently the cost is £8 per adult with children under 12 free. Costs of the food from Big Fry have increased, particularly the fish choice resulting in a drop in the profits. Increasing the admission charge was discussed and it was agreed that from the first quiz in 2018 the charge will be increased to £8-50

Web site

Currently this is not being updated successfully, with out of date information and current events not being included. As an important way of advertising events and the work of the committee, it is important that the information is current and regularly updated.

Duncan Hector has offered to undertake this role in the future. The chairman will communicate with Paul Gorham to advise of this change.

Notice Boards

As" for sale" notices and many other adverts are being put onto the indoor noticeboard, it was agreed that Maureen would monitor use of all the boards.

Suggested events list

In order to move forward with more regular events it was agreed that the committee meets monthly from December. Each meeting will include Events on the Agenda. Pam will lead on this item. We will aim for a January event

AOB

The chairman proposed that Duncan Hector be accepted as a trustee. This was agreed unanimously.

Signed

Date

Chairman

Date of next meeting

Monday 11th December at 7-30